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Date: Saturday, April 09, 2011 1:45 PM

To: "http://comments.cftc.gov/PublicComments./commentForm.aspx?id=965" il

Subject: Manipulation of Silver

Dear Chairman Gensler and fellow Commissioners:
How long does it take for a formal investigation by the Enforcement Division of the CFTC?
Please institute a 1500 contract (7.5 million ounce) position limit for silver. CDMMENT

The continued illegal manipulation of silver prices by JP Morgan and others is a scandal. It
undermines confidence in every aspect of government that this is allowed and ignored by
those in authority who are in a position to correct the problem. Is it really true that our
government supports crooks and illegal trade practices?

A frightened citizen,

Margaret Evans
Trinidad, Colorado
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